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Mileage Certificate Changes 2025
SAINT GEORGE

(CTUA:0412-0)
(CERTCODE:0412-0)

Map Locator

-0.013 mi CL2 TH-2 approach from 
South Brownell Rd to VT-116
(S03330412EA001) remeasured
(CL2 from 0.07 to 0.057 mi)

+0.018 mi CL2 TH-2 (South Brownell 
Rd) main line (S03330412) remeasured 
(CL2 from 0.57 to 0.075 mi)
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From: Croft, Johnathan
To: Alley, Kerry; DeAndrea, Pam
Subject: St. George, Shelburne and Williston Mileage Changes - South Brownell Road and Approach
Date: Friday, December 13, 2024 2:35:20 PM
Attachments: Official highway map - three towns at VT116 and South Brownell Rd.pdf
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Good afternoon Kerry and Pam,
 
   To improve the measures of South Brownell Road and the approach that intersects
VT-116, I would like to do remeasurements for Shelburne, St. George, and Williston
and have these changes included in the 2025 certs.  Ron Rodjenski illuminated this
issue and did a good job defining what the measures should be.  I made corrections
to the town boundary and am taking the mileage out to the 1/1000th of a mile, which
provides subtle differences in the mileage the Ron calculated.  Here are the changes
that I would like to have incorporated in the cert to make the mileage better:
 
 
West Approach
 

Town            TH #             TWN_LR                           Current
Mileage                    New Mileage           Delta Miles             
 
Shelburne     TH-14           S03330413EA001             0.030                               
0.023                      -0.007
 
St. George    TH-2             S03330412EA001             0.040                               
0.027                      -0.013
 
Williston        TH-5             S03330417EA001             0.040                               
0.018                      -0.022

                   
 
South Brownell Road Mainline
 
          St. George    TH-2             S03330412                       0.030                               
0.048                      +0.018
 
          Williston        TH-5             (S03330417 – portion)       3.840                               
3.846                      +0.006          (this is an item to discuss on whether we want to
make this change on mainline)
 
 
  I would like to check in early next week and go over these items and define a path
forward for these changes, so we can get this in the queue for the certs.
 
 
Johnathan
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Request to review highway mileage – St. George, VT 


Ron Rodjenski, Road Consultant to St George Selectboard 


Location: 


South bound on TH05 (South Brownell Road in Williston), the road “Y’s” westerly and continues 
straight southerly.  The “West Y” and “South Y”. 


The West Y -  This section is on three highway maps and aerial image shows it as 362 feet. 
Collectively, the three towns “mapped” lengths = 633 feet. 


Shelburne 2023  TH14, 0.03 miles (158 feet) 


Williston 2022 TH05, 0.05 miles (264 feet) 


St. George 2023 TH02, 0.04 miles (211 feet) 


The South Y – Only Williston and St George are involved, split by town line again, 276 feet. 


In the field, the paving  VT-116 (west end of the “West Y”) extends out to the edge of ROW - a long 
apron. Presently four parties are appearing to be responsible for paving one 362 foot length of highway. 







Williston Highway Map


Shelburne Highway Map 







Using ANR Natural Resource Map to set town line for measuring (unsure if there is a survey): 


The lengths would be: 


West Y: 


Williston 85 feet [0.02 miles] 


St. George 150 feet [0.03 miles] 


Shelburne 125 feet [0.02 miles] 


Total 360 feet 


South Y: 


St. George from VT-116 to town line (moving northerly) – 260 feet [0.05 miles] 


Williston from St George town line to the “West Y”  42 feet [0.005 miles]  


Google Maps shows a funny West Y – town 
line jog, which would make the West Y 
100% Williston. 


St George Highway Map 
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You don't often get email from ron@stoneshoremc.com. Learn why this is important

Johnathan Croft | Mapping Section Chief
Policy, Planning & Research Bureau – Mapping Section
Policy, Planning & Intermodal Development Division
Vermont Agency of Transportation
219 North Main Street | Barre, VT 05641
802-828-2600 phone | johnathan.croft@vermont.gov
http://vtrans.vermont.gov
 

 
Help raise money for Vermonters impacted by flood damage and show your Vermont pride
with Vermont Strong and Tough Too license plates and socks. Click here to purchase your
Vermont Strong gear or visit DMV.Vermont.gov/VermontStrong23.
 
Impacted Vermonters can find resources and referrals by visiting Vermont.Gov/Flood.
 
From: Ron Rodjenski <ron@stoneshoremc.com> 
Sent: Sunday, June 30, 2024 10:27 AM
To: Croft, Johnathan <Johnathan.Croft@vermont.gov>
Subject: Mileage verification

 

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.
Hi Johnathan;
 
I'm working with the town of St George on their road inventory and mileage certifications.
 
Two topics:
 
TH 08 (NUTS) Class ¾ 
The board will be reviewing this and hopes to clear this up in 2025 Certificate.
 
TH 02 Class 2
Three town general highway maps have parts of this "Y intersection" bisected by a 3 town
lines - very unusual, so attached request to help us resolve official mapping depiction
and mileage (i.e. mapped mileage exceeds field mileage).
 
Ron

Ron Rodjenski
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Alley, Kerry

From: Ron Rodjenski <ron@stoneshoremc.com>
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 3:16 PM
To: Croft, Johnathan
Cc: AOT - Mileage Certificates
Subject: Re: Mileage verification

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender. 
Thanks for taking a look, and I'll need to check in with the town officials about additional town line 
information with Williston - or maybe some recent survey work on private parcels along the town line. 
 
Not sure about an ETA on supplemental data/info to you, but will start that today with the Selectboard 
Chair Sarah Tischler. 
 
Ron 
 
Ron Rodjenski 
Project Manager 
Stone Shore Municipal Consulting, LLC 
246 Hinesburg Road, Richmond, VT 05477 
Mobile: 802.316.6921 
ron@stoneshoremc.com 
www.stoneshoremc.com 
  

From: Croft, Johnathan <Johnathan.Croft@vermont.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 2:55 PM 
To: Ron Rodjenski <ron@stoneshoremc.com> 
Cc: AOT - Mileage Certificates <AOT.MileageCertificates@vermont.gov> 
Subject: RE: Mileage verification  
  
Good afternoon Ron, 
  
   After a quick look at the approaches to VT-116 that make up the “Y” in Saint George, Williston, and 
Shelburne, I am seeing that the town boundaries that we have mapped differ from the parcel 
boundaries, which is introducing some mileage differences. 
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   We need to ensure that we are mapping the town boundaries for Saint George, Williston and 
Shelburne as accurately as we can, and then be able to define the measures for these segments of 
highway for the west approach and the south approach.  
  
    I have the survey that was done by Tim Cowan dated March 9, 2011 for the Saint George – 
Shelburne town line.  Has there been a more recent survey done and is this one valid for this 
boundary?  Also, is there any survey information for the Saint George – Williston boundary that can 
be used to more accurately map this boundary? 
  
    I will be reaching out with any additional questions and when I get the boundaries better 
represented, with will then aid in improving the mileage values.  Also, if you have any other 
information that will aid in getting this highway segment better mapped, please do not hesitate to 
send it along. 
  
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
  

 
  
Help raise money for Vermonters impacted by flood damage and show your Vermont pride with Vermont 
Strong and Tough Too license plates and socks. Click here to purchase your Vermont Strong gear or visit 
DMV.Vermont.gov/VermontStrong23. 
  
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
  

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the 
sender. 
Hi Johnathan; 
  
I'm working with the town of St George on their road inventory and mileage certifications. 
  
Two topics: 
  
TH 08 (NUTS) Class ¾  
The board will be reviewing this and hopes to clear this up in 2025 Certificate. 
  
TH 02 Class 2 
Three town general highway maps have parts of this "Y intersection" bisected by a 3 town lines - very 
unusual, so attached request to help us resolve official mapping depiction and mileage (i.e. mapped 
mileage exceeds field mileage). 
  
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
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